A

Purchase Order

avani
. 6/21/2011 3314 6/30/2011
environmental
www.avanienvironmental.com
Vendor Ship To
Jacob Tubing, L.P. Schaeffler Mexico, S. de R. L. de C.V.
PO BOX 381497 Parque Tecnoindustrial Castro del Rio
Germantown, TN 38183-1497 Av. Rio San Lorenzo No. 888
36815 Irapuato, Guanajnato
Mexico
Vendor Phone Vendor Fax Ship Via Terms FOB
901-566-1110 901-566-1910 will advise Net 30
ltem MPN Description Qty Unit Price Amount
Jacob Duct Jacob Duct: Please refer to the attachment or 1 0.00 0.00
description for details.
Tag: PO#: 0361/567/10691560
Tag SO#: 17130
Additional Note:
Total $0.00

95 Cypress Dr. Youngsville, NC 27596

Ph: (919) 570-2862 Fx: (919) 570-2863

info@avanienvironmental.com




Cheryl Gibson

— e
From: Acosta Patifio, Grisel NP/SMX-PLM <Grisel Acosta@schaeffler.com>
Sent: Friday, July 08, 2011 3:34 PM
To: Cheryl Gibson; Navarro Martinez, Vladimir NP/SMX-PLM
Cc: Bob Venezia
Subject: RE: Shipment of Custom Duct for PO #0361/567/10691560

Hi Cheryl,
Please ship it to Laredo,

Broker Name: Kuhne & Nagel
Broker's Adress: 12018 Auburn Road
Laredo, Tx 78045

956-727-4965
Please contact Colinx to coordinate the pick up.

931-459-5135
931-459-5136

Thanks.

Grisel Acosta

Purchasing

Schaeffler Group

Av. Rio San Lorenzo 888

Parque Tecnolndustrial Castro del Rio
Irapuato, Guanajuato, Mexico 36815
ph +52 462-166-1159

fax +52 462-166-1007

cel 462-653-8914

Together we move the world

De: Cheryl Gibson [mailto:cgibson@avanienvironmental.com]
Enviado el: Viernes, 08 de Julio de 2011 01:59 p.m.
Para: Acosta Patifio, Grisel NP/SMX-PLM; Navarro Martinez, Vladimir NP/SMX-PLM

CC: Bob Venezia
Asunto: Shipment of Custom Duct for PO #0361/567/10691560

We are getting ready to send the ducting down to you. Can you confirm the address. How you want it shipped and the
brokers name & address.



Thank You,
Cheryl



Cheryl Gibson

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Cheryl Gibson <cgibson@avanienvironmental.com>

Wednesday, April 27, 2011 1:23 PM

‘Vladimir Navarro@schaeffler.com’; 'meritt.uribe@schaeffler.com’

Lotta Ehlin

FW: Respuesta automatica de Fuera de la oficina: PO #0361/567/10691560

Our shipping company is at customs with your order, PO #0361/567/10651560 from Avani Environmental. They need a
customs broker. Can you let us know who you want us to use,

Cheryl

From: Acosta Patifio, Grisel NP/SMX-PLM [mailto:Grisel.Acosta@schaeffler.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2011 1:01 PM

To: Cheryl Gibson

Subject: Respuesta automatica de Fuera de la oficina: PO #0361/567/10691560

Hello,

I'll be out of the office.

Please contact Meritt Uribe or Vladimir Navarro



Cheryl Gibson

From: Navarro Martinez, Vladimir NP/SMX-PLM <Vladimir.Navarro@schaeffler.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2011 1:26 PM

To: Cheryl Gibson

Cc: Lotta Ehlin

Subject: RE: Respuesta automatica de Fuera de la oficina: PO #0361/567/10651560

Please bill to:

SCHAEFFLER MEXICO S DE RL DE CV

AV RIO SAN LORENZO No. 888

Colonia Parque Tecnoindustrial Castro del Rio
Irapuato. Guanajuato, Mexico, CP 36815
RFC:SMEQ70509L1A

To arrange the pick up please contact to Colinx:
Ray Sachs

General Transportation Manager, Owner Operations
1536 Genesis Rd.

Crossville, TN 38555 USA

931-459-5281 Phone

931-459-5304 Fax

931-248-3195 Cell

Ship To:

Kuehne & Nagel Corporation
12018 Auburn Rd, Suite 4
Portal Industrial Park
Laredo Texas, 78045

Tel: 956 727 4965

De: Cheryl Gibson [mailto:cgibson@avanienvironmental.com]
Enviado el: Miércoles, 27 de Abril de 2011 12:23 p.m.
Para: Navarro Martinez, Vladimir NP/SMX-PLM; Uribe Aquino, Meritt Yajaira NP/SMX-PLM

CC: Lotta Ehlin
Asunto: FW: Respuesta automatica de Fuera de la oficina: PO #0361/567/10691560

Our shipping company is at customs with your order, PO #0361/567/10691560 from Avani Environmental. They need a
customs broker. Can you let us know who you want us to use.

Cheryl

From: Acosta Patifio, Grisel NP/SMX-PLM [mailto:Grisel.Acosta@schaeffler.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2011 1:01 PM

To: Cheryl Gibson
Subject: Respuesta automdtica de Fuera de la oficina: PO #0361/567/10691560

Helle,
Il be out of the office.
Please contact Meritt Uribe or Vladimir Navarro



